## St. Ann's Parent Association meeting minute 6:30PM, Tuesday September 13, 2022

## Via Zoom

## https://tru-ca.zoom.us/j/67826307174?pwd=UUFIT1FSRVZEaWswVHRURVFBRjc3dz09

In attendance: Joel Loehr (Chair) Catharine Dishke (vice-chair), Aariel, Adigo Angela Achoba-Omajali, Amita, Binny Gupta, Charlene, Chelsey Perkins, Chelsey Perkins, Clarence Valasco, David Takahashi, Dawn Cuzzetto, Jennifer, Lauren, Mariska Lesch, Marjolaine Seguin, Nini Nytepchuk, Rosie Caputo, Sean Patrick Donlan, Shari, Shawnee Porter, Sherry Sanderson, Stephanie, Yohairy

1.	Call to Order.	Opening Prayer,	Introductions	Time	6:30
	,				

- 2. Adoption of Agenda
  - First \_\_\_\_\_\_Jennifer Wallace\_\_\_\_\_\_
  - Second\_\_\_\_\_David Takahashi\_\_\_\_\_
- 3. Adoption of Minutes from June 14, 2022 meeting
  - First \_\_\_\_\_Binny\_\_Gupta\_\_\_\_\_\_
  - Second\_\_\_\_\_Jennifer Wallace\_\_\_\_\_

All in favour, motion carried

## 4. Administration Report

- Welcome to all the new faces to the school, also welcome to families that have been with the school for a long time.
- Some remaining uncertainty with staffing, but plans are in place to sort out remaining vacancies.
- Question regarding canteen availability- meals are available on an as-needed basis, as well as order in advance through munch-a-lunch
- Question regarding incorporating a territorial acknowledgement into the SAPA agenda
- School closure Monday due to the day of remembrance for Queen Elizabeth
- 5. President's Report
  - Welcome back to new school year. Happy to see so many taking an interest in SAPA and the school.
  - Looking forward to the many activities that will happen this year including Christmas Bazaar and Spring raffle
  - If you are looking for hours please sign up when the opportunity presents itself
- 6. Finances Treasurer's Report
  - May be receiving a request for volleyball uniforms
  - Gaming report update (S. Sanderson, J. Loehr)

7. Old Business

none

- 8. Correspondence
- 9. Funding Requests None
- 10. New Business
  - Class representatives, bank runner
  - Welcome back BBQ volunteers and ice cream booth
  - September 21, 2022, BBQ starts at 5:00, 5:45/6:15 classroom visits will occur
  - Ice Cream Volunteers: Dawn Cuzzetto, Nini Nytepchuk, Sherry Sanderson, Clarence Velasco
- Parent Participation (P. Niwa) all who attend SAPA meetings or who volunteer in the community gain credit for their volunteer hours. The goal is to encourage parent participation and a sense of community in the school. OnVolunteer will be ready to use in the near future so parents can record their hours.
- Need to form a sub-committee for the Christmas Bazaar (Jennifer & Binny)
- 11. Committee reports Bazaar, Staff Appreciation, Scholarship, spring raffle, canteen helper
- Open discussion regarding further opportunities to enhance learning about Indigenous teaching and learning at St. Ann's. Suggestions regarding speakers, curriculum connections and art projects. Potential opportunity for parent education event later in the year.
- 12. Closing Prayer and adjournment at \_\_\_\_\_7:26\_\_\_\_\_ pm

Next SAPA meeting will be October 11, 2022 @ 6:30 PM (general rule is second Tuesday)